



JÜRGEN MAASS

MANAGEMENT INEXTR GERMANY

Profound technical education and further training. Many years of experience in corporate and organizational development. Leadership of technology development teams as well as business field and solution development for various clients in the field of building management in industrial and commercial properties.

CAREER

2021	Manager INEXTR Germany
2020 – 2020	Senior Project Manager, Alpha-IC (alpha-ic.com)
2018 – 2020	Head of Metering & Monitoring, APLEONA GmbH (apleona.com)
2015 – 2017	Head of Technical Service, E.ON Connecting Energies GmbH Germany (eon.com)
2012 – 2015	Manager Technology & Predevelopment, Kieback&Peter GmbH Berlin (kieback-peter.com)
2006 – 2012	Head of Research & Development, Kieback&Peter GmbH Berlin (kieback-peter.com)
2003 – 2006	Deputy Head of Research & Development, Kieback&Peter GmbH Berlin (kieback-peter.com)
1998 – 2003	Project Manager Kieback&Peter GmbH Berlin (kieback-peter.com)
1992 – 1998	Hard- and Software Development, Kieback&Peter GmbH Berlin (kieback-peter.com)
1990 – 1992	Technician in the test field, Kieback&Peter GmbH Berlin (kieback-peter.com)
1985 – 1990	Electronics technician, factory for television electronics Berlin

DEGREES

- Electronics Technician with High School Diploma
- Study of Microelectronics

Jürgen Maass has many years of experience in the technological, organizational and process-related development of new organizational areas and the associated identification and promotion of the employees involved. He is very familiar with the establishment and further development of energy management and remote control centres for utilities and facility management companies. Along best practice methods for maturity determination and development, efficient processes are implemented and optimized in a goal-oriented manner. He is supported by the knowledge of microelectronics, technology development and digital system architecture (especially critical infrastructures) acquired in his professional life.

Jürgen Maass, born 1964, is married, has an adult daughter and lives in Berlin.